
 
Town of Jamestown 

Planning Board 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live on the Town’s YouTube channel at: https://www.youtube.com/townofjamestownnc 
Click “Subscribe” and tap the “bell” icon to be notified when we go live. 
 
 

Welcome to the Town of Jamestown Planning Board meeting.  We appreciate your interest and we encourage public participation in 
our meeting.  Your comments are important to our decision making process.  Please note that there will be opportunities during the 
meeting for you to address the Board members.  The first opportunity will come if there is a public hearing on the agenda, when the 
Chair declares the hearing open for comment.  The second opportunity to address the Board will come near the end of the agenda 
when the Chair will inquire if anyone wishes to address the members of the Board.  Anyone addressing the Board will approach the 
podium; give your first and last name and your complete physical address.  Comments may be limited to three minutes. 
 
TO:    Planning Board Members 
FROM:    Anna Hawryluk, AICP – Town Planner 
RE:  Regular Meeting 
  Monday, June 13, 2022 – 6:00PM 
  Jamestown Town Hall, Civic Center 

 
Items on the agenda: 

1. Call to Order – Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of the Planning Board 
 

2. Roll Call – Anna Hawryluk, Town Planner 
 

3. Approval of minutes from February 14, 2022 and March 14, 2022 meetings – Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of 
the Planning Board 
 

4. Public Hearings: 
Procedure:  Staff will present the case to the Board.  The Chair will open the public hearing and request to hear from both those 
in favor and those opposed.  If you wish to address the Board during the public hearing, please come to the podium and state 
your name and address for the record.  Speakers may have up to 3 minutes to address the Board.  Please note, this is not a time 
for dialogue or discussion and the Board may or may not engage with you at this time, even if direct questions are asked.  Once 
the public hearing is closed, no one may speak on the issue unless specifically requested by the Board Chair. 
 
A. Rezoning Request – Anna Hawryluk, Town Planner 

A rezoning application has been received for the following parcels: 
  4718 Harvey Rd. (Parcel #223271) Approx. 31.4+/- acres. From AG    
 (Agricultural) to CZ-B (Conditional Zoning - Bypass).  

a. Vote on recommendation to Town Council –Chair of the Planning Board 
b. Adoption of the Statement of Consistency –Chair of the Planning Board 

 
5. Public Comment Period:  (Limited to a total of 30 minutes) 

Procedure:  The Board Chair will ask the Town Clerk if anyone has signed up to speak to the Board.  It is advisable that if you 
wish to address the Board that you see the Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting.  Once you have been recognized by 
the Chair, please come to the podium and state your name and address for the record.  Speakers may have up to 3 minutes to 
address the Board.  Please note, this is not a time for dialogue or discussion and the Board may or may not engage with you, 
even if direct questions are asked. 
 

6. Adjourn 
 

7. Next Meetings: Special Called Joint Meeting: June 27, 2022 
     Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: July 18, 2022  

https://www.youtube.com/townofjamestownnc


 
WORKING AGENDA 
 
Items on the agenda: 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of the Planning Board 
i. Welcome to the March 14, 2022, Planning Board meeting.  In order to allow all attendees to be 

able to hear Board business, I would ask that at this time, members of the board and the 
audience please set your cell phones to “SILENT”.  As a reminder, there are generally two 
opportunities for the public to address the Board.  One will be during the “PUBLIC COMMENT” 
portion of the agenda.  Speakers during that portion of the meeting will be limited to 3 minutes 
per speaker and were requested to sign up to speak with the Town Clerk.  The other opportunity 
will be during any “PUBLIC HEARING”, when instructed by the Chair to do so. Speakers in a 
“PUBLIC HEARING” will be asked to keep their comments brief and must speak to the topic 
being considered.  Thank you. 

 
 

2.  ROLL CALL, Anna Hawryluk, Town Planner  Present   Absent 
 
Dennis Sholl 
       
Pamaila Burgess 

 
Jane Walker Payne 
 
Ed Stafford 
 
Russ Walker 
 
Donald Dale, ETJ 
 
Robert Coon, ETJ 
 
Peggy Levi, ETJ 
 
Sherrie Richmond, ETJ 
 
Rebecca Rayborn, Council Rep. 

 
 

3. Approval of Minutes from February 14, 2022 and March 14, 2022 meeting – Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of 
the Planning Board 

a. Request from Staff: Staff requests approval of minutes from the February 14, 2022 and March 
14, 2022 meeting as presented 

i. Motion: 
ii. Second: 

iii. VOTE: 
 



 
4. Public Hearings  

Rezoning Request – Matthew Johnson, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Planning 
a. Vote on recommendation to Town Council – Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of the Planning Board 

i. Motion: 
ii. Second: 

iii. ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 

b. Adoption of the Statement of Consistency –Ed Stafford, Vice Chair of the Planning Board 
i. Motion: 

ii. Second: 
iii. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

 
5. Public Comment (LIMITED TO A TOTAL OF 30 MINUTES) 

a. Reminder from Board Chair to audience:  The Board Chair will ask the Town Clerk if anyone has 
signed up to speak to the Board.  It is advisable that if you wish to address the Board that you 
see the Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting.  Once you have been recognized by the 
Chair, please come to the podium and state your name and address for the record.  Speakers 
may have up to 3 minutes to address the Board.  Please note, this is not a time for dialogue or 
discussion and the Board may or may not engage with you, even if direct questions are asked. 

 
6. Adjourn 

a. Motion to adjourn: 
b. Second: 
c. VOTE: 

 
7. Next Meetings: 
Special Called Joint Meeting – June 27, 2022 
Next regularly scheduled meeting – July 18, 2022 





























Rezoning Case: 2022-01 
4718 Harvey Road 

AG to CZ-Bypass; Rezoning Request 
 

Conditions as requested by the applicant:  

1. The area of potential commercial use shall be limited to 2.5 Acres. The remainder of the site 
shall be limited to residential uses only.  
 

2. No apartments shall be allowed. 
 

3. The maximum number of residential lots shall be 95.  
 

4. Setbacks – Maximum front setback of 30’ along the internal roads and 65’ along Harvey Road  
 

5. Architectural standards – 
a. Vinyl exterior with some element of stone or brick wainscot on the front.  Decorative 

vinyl shakes or board and batten in front gable.  Shutters per plan and elevation (some 
elevations are designed to not be conducive for shutters).  A variety of elevations and 
neutral exterior colors. 
 

6. Commercial shall be limited to: 
a. Post office 
b. Medical, dental, or related office 
c. Real estate office or other professional office such as insurance; legal; accounting; 

consulting 
d. Bank / financial institution 
e. Florist/gift shop 
f. Hardware store 









    
        Zoning Case 2022-01 

Jamestown Planning Department 
           Zoning Staff Report 

 
Planning Board Hearing Date:  June 13, 2022 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant: Charlie Hall c/o Windsor Homes 

Land Acquisition and Development Services, LLC 
PO Box 9147 
Greensboro, NC 27429 

Request:   Request for rezoning of the following parcels: 
• 4718 Harvey Rd (Parcel #223271) 31.4 +/- acres, From AG to CZ-B 

 
Conditions: See Attached. 

Location:   4718 Harvey Rd 

Parcel ID#:   223271 

Public Notice: Notice of Pubic Hearing mailed 05/27/2022 

Tract Size:    Total of all tracts is approximately 31.4 +/- acres 

Topography: Generally flat throughout, an unnamed tributary to Bull Run Creek runs through the 
center of the parcel, a wetland area is on the southern portion of the parcel 

Vegetation: Primarily forested throughout the parcel 

TRC Review: TRC has reviewed the proposed rezoning and a detailed construction plan review will 
be required prior to the issuance of any construction permits 

SITE DATA. 
Existing Use: Vacant 

Adjacent Uses: 

 Adj. Zoning Adj Land Uses 
North AG Agricultural 
South SFR Single Family Residential 
East SFR, CIV Single Family Residential, Civic 
West SFR Single Family Residential 

 
Zoning History: 
 
Case # Date Summary 
   

 
SPECIAL INFORMATION 
Overlay Districts:   N/A 
Environmental: 
Watershed:   Randleman Lake GWA, Randleman Tier 3 
Floodplains:    Site is not adjacent to any floodplain per FEMA maps. 
Streams: There is an unnamed tributary to Bull Run Creek through the center of the 

parcel 
Other:    N/A 



 
Utilities: Public Water and Sanitary Sewer are available near this site. A letter of intent has been provided to 
obtain an easement to construct a sanitary sewer line across the property located at 612 R-1 Oakdale Mill.  
 
Landscape Requirements: Landscaping requirements shall be per the TOJ Land Development Ordinance. 
 
Tree Conservation Areas (TCA):  Per LDO and to be reviewed by TRC.  LDO requires six percent (6%) of lot 
area be preserved in a TCA.  
 
Open Space: Per LDO and to be reviewed by TRC.  LDO requirement: Other residential: 500 square feet of 
open space per unit or 10% of lot area, whichever is greater. Nonresidential uses (e.g., churches, schools, 
etc.): 10% of lot area.  
 
Transportation: 
Street Classification:   Harvey Road – NCDOT, Local Secondary Route 
Site Access: Harvey Road  
Traffic Counts: NCDOT Traffic Counts on Harvey Rd between Vickrey Chapel Rd and Oakdale Rd are: 

2019: 3,500 ADT      2020: 2,900 ADT      2022 Projected: 3,800 ADT 
Sidewalks: No existing sidewalks. Extension of sidewalks will be required by the Jamestown LDO 

and/or the site-specific master plan. 
Transit:  Not currently serviced by transit. 
Traffic Impact Study: No TIS is required 
Street Connectivity: N/A 
Other:  N/A 
 
IMPACT ANALYSIS 
Land Use Compatibility and Envision Jamestown Comprehensive Plan 
 
The future land use map identifies these parcels future land use as “Mixed Use”. The 2020 Land Development 
Plan defines “Mixed Use” as:  
 
MIXED USE: The Mixed Use future land use classification is applied exclusively to the properties located on, 
and adjacent to, the intersection of the Jamestown Bypass and Harvey Road. The intent of the Mixed Use 
classification is to facilitate the development of these key properties with a mixture of low intensity office 
and service uses in proximity to the bypass intersection, along with a mixture of a wide range of housing 
types in larger integrated developments in this prime growth area. In general, all nonresidential uses should 
be located along the Harvey Road and bypass frontages - with development standards that maintain the small 
town and historic aesthetic of the community, while residential uses should represent the majority of the 
development and occupy the interior of these parcels. 
 

Envision Jamestown Comprehensive Guiding Principles Applying To This Proposal 
 

Guiding Principle #1: Jamestown will actively facilitate high-quality growth that is both compatible with the 
Town’s traditional development pattern and innovative in how it meets the needs of our diverse and dynamic 
community. 

• Implement subdivision standards that facilitate growth in a manner that achieves the Town’s 
desired urban development pattern and quality of public infrastructure. 
 

Guiding Principle #2: As the strength of our community is directly tied to the long-term success of our 
neighborhoods, we will work diligently to promote and maintain the quality of life and aesthetic standards 
that our residents expect in Jamestown. 



• Ensure that Jamestown’s residents have access to housing that is appropriate for all stages of life 
and family situations, including housing to allow older residents to “age in place”. 
 

Guiding Principle #4: The ability to safely walk and ride a bicycle throughout the Town is critical to 
maintaining our community’s high quality of life. We will ensure that our community is well-connected with 
the necessary infrastructure to support walking and biking as an important mode of transportation for all 
residents. 

• Provide every neighborhood in Jamestown with connections to a pedestrian system that will allow 
them to walk safely to any other destination in the community.  
 

Guiding Principle #10: Jamestown is a welcoming and inclusive community that values the benefits of 
diversity in all aspects of the Town and its residents. 

• Promote the development (and retention) of a wide range of housing types that meet the needs of 
current and future residents of all ages, abilities, family compositions, and socioeconomic 
backgrounds.  

 
Guiding Principle #11: The quality and health of the natural environment is as important to our community 
as the quality of the built environment, and we will work to preserve and protect these vital resources. 

• Protect and preserve mature trees and tree stands from removal in conjunction with land 
development activity, and promote the growth of healthy forests in the community.  

• Protect riparian areas from encroachment by development to preserve water quality and natural 
habitats 

 
CONFORMITY WITH OTHER PLANS 
Town Plans:   N/A 
Other Plans:   N/A 
 
STAFF COMMENTARY: 
The parcel is adjacent to the Jamestown Bypass and the applicant wishes to rezone the parcels to CZ-B, 
identifying the primary land use as residential with a potential commercial parcel that will compliment 
residential uses through conditional zoning (conditions attached).  
 
The Technical Review Committee met on May 18, 2022. Public Services Director, Paul Blanchard, has 
investigated the parcels and found they can be served by Jamestown Public Utilities for water. A sewer 
easement is necessary for sewer service and the applicant has provided a letter of intent to gain access to 
sewer from an adjacent property. 
 
Staff believe that the request to rezone this property from AG (Agriculture) to CZ-B (Conditional Zoning – 
Bypass) is appropriate and consistent with the Envision Jamestown Comprehensive Plan. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the Planning Board and Council follow the “Motion Finding Proposed Amendment 
Consistent With Comp Plan” procedure outlined below. This will require two motions - one to consider the 
proposed zoning amendment and one to adopt the consistency statement. 
 
Suggested timeline for consideration: 
 
Planning Board Public Hearing:  June 13, 2022 
Town Council Public Hearing:  July 19, 2022 
 
**All dates, locations and times will be advertised according to North Carolina law.** 
 
WRITTEN RECOMMENDATION ADDRESSING COMPRENSIVE LAND USE PLAN CONSISTENCY: 
 



Effective October 1, 2017, state law has changed regarding the adoption of “consistency statements” when 
amending zoning ordinances.  I have attached the UNC School of Government’s blog on the topic for your 
review.  However, I thought I would pull some of the pertinent information out and place it below in a 
bulleted format: 

• Boards are not required to take action that is consistent with an adopted Land Development Plan 
(aka – Comprehensive Plan or “Comp” Plan).  They only need to consider what it says. 

• The Council and Planning Board must adopt a statement that addresses plan consistency when 
considering zoning ordinance amendments. 

• The adopted statement may not be something simple like “we find the request to be 
consistent/inconsistent with adopted policies”.  Rather, it must say how/why the Council feels as it 
does. 

• The consistency statement must include some modest discussion and explanation about the 
Planning Board and Council’s feelings on their actions.  In other words, the statement should not be 
crafted beforehand by staff. 

• The new law states that the Council must make their statement conform to one of three forms: 
o A statement approving the proposed zoning amendment and describing its consistency with 

the plan; 
o A statement rejecting the proposed zoning amendment and describing its inconsistency with 

the plan; or 
o A statement approving the proposed amendment and declaring that this also amends the 

plan, along with an explanation of the change in conditions to meet the development needs 
of the community that were taken into account in the zoning amendment. 

• Each consistency statement must include an explanation of why the board deems the action to be 
reasonable and in the public interest. 

 
All amendments must now follow this approach: 

1) Consideration of the proposed zoning amendment and public hearing. 
2) Deliberation by the Board. 
3) Motion on consistency/inconsistency with the Land Development Plan (Comp Plan). 

 
a. If the Board finds that the proposed amendment is inconsistent with the Comp Plan, but 

wishes to approve the amendment, it must also make a motion (separately) to amend the 
Comp Plan to conform to the amendment.  The same is true if the Board finds that a 
proposed amendment is consistent with the Plan, yet wishes to deny the amendment. 

4) Motion to approve/deny the zoning amendment. 
 
 
A sample format is provided on the following pages. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

MOTION  
FINDING PROPOSED AMENDENT CONSISTENT WITH COMP PLAN 

 
I make a motion that the proposed zoning amendment be approved based on the following: 
 
1. The proposed zoning amendment is consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan of the Town of 
Jamestown.  The Planning Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is consistent with the 
comprehensive plan because:________________________________. 
AND 
2. The proposed zoning amendment is reasonable.  The Planning Board considers the proposed zoning 
amendment to be reasonable because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be reasonable is adopted by 
reference.  
B. The Planning Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is reasonable 
because:___________________________________________________. 

AND 
3. The proposed zoning amendment is in the public interest. The Planning Board considers the proposed zoning 
amendment to be in the public interest because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be in the public interest is 
adopted by reference.  
B. The Planning Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is in the public interest 
because:___________________________________________________. 
 

 
[Call for second etc .] 
  



 
MOTION  

FINDING PROPOSED AMENDENT INCONSISTENT WITH COMP PLAN 
 
I make a motion that the proposed zoning amendment be rejected based on the following: 
 
1. The proposed zoning amendment is not consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan of the Town of 
Jamestown.  The Planning Board finds that the proposed zoning amendment is inconsistent with the comprehensive 
plan because:__________________. 
AND/OR 
2. The proposed zoning amendment is not reasonable.  The Planning Board considers the proposed zoning 
amendment to be unreasonable because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be unreasonable is adopted 
by reference.  
B. The Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is unreasonable 
because:_________________________________________________. 

AND/OR 
3. The proposed zoning amendment is in the public interest. The Board considers the proposed zoning 
amendment to be against the public interest because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be against the public 
interest is adopted by reference.  
B. The Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is against the public interest 
because:_________________________________________________. 

 
 
[Call for second etc .] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



MOTION  
TO APPROVE   

ZONING AMENDMENT  
(EVEN IF INCONSISTENT WITH COMP PLAN) 

 
I make a motion that the proposed zoning amendment be approved based on the following: 
1. Even though the proposed zoning amendment is inconsistent with the adopted comprehensive plan of the 
Town of Jamestown, a change in conditions in meeting the development needs of the community has occurred since 
plan adoption.  These changes include: 
________________________________________________________________.  
Furthermore, the Board finds that the proposed zoning amendment meets the development needs of the community 
because:__________________________________________ 
AND 
2. The proposed zoning amendment is reasonable.  The Board considers the proposed zoning amendment to be 
reasonable because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be reasonable is adopted by 
reference.  
B. The Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is reasonable 
because:____________________________________________________. 

AND 
3. The proposed zoning amendment is in the public interest. The Council considers the proposed zoning 
amendment to be in the public interest because: 

A. The report of the Town staff finding the proposed zoning amendment to be in the public interest is 
adopted by reference.  

B. The Board further finds that the proposed zoning amendment is in the public interest 
because:____________________________________________________. 

AND 

4. By approving this motion, the Board also recommends that the Town Council also hereby amends the Town of 
Jamestown Land Development Plan (comprehensive plan) to reflect the approved zoning amendment. 
 
[Call for second etc .] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Zoning Staff Report prepared for the Town of Jamestown Planning Department by Anna Hawryluk, AICP. 


	Agenda 6-13-2022
	2-14-22 PB Minutes Corrected
	3-14-22 PB Minutes
	2022-01 Rezoning Application
	ConditionsRequested_Zoning Case2022-01
	ZONING-SKETCH-PLAN-v3
	Affidavit for Notice_4718 Harvey Rd
	Staff Report_Zoning Case  2022-01



